
I do know Simon has spoken to Michael today and ATM we are writing up a detailed email about the reasons what he 
would like defined by the court that will be with you over the next few days.
Regards
Lorraine

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 20 March 2015 15:53
To: 'Micheal McKee'; 'JOSEPHINE WARD'
Subject: Re: Simon Cordell ASBO Update

Dear Michael/Josey
I just wanted to get an update as to if any information had come in from the Public Order Unit at Scotland Yard yet.
Also, could you please forward me what was sent to them so I can see what data was asked for?
Also, could you please put a request for data into Essex police? This data would be for the date leading up to the 
06/06/2014 for the party called Hippy Fest.

We would also need the data for the 06/06/2014 as to what the police did on this day, which should come back that they 
sent police helicopters out in the Essex area to find the location of the private party, that police helicopters did find the 
location and within around 10mins police was at the location.

Essex police officer found the person they were looking for and handed a police dispersal order for the people that was 
there at the location and also an order that he could not setup within the next 24 hours. We would need a copy of any 
paper work served by police on that day.

We would need all names of police officer who attended we would also need all information the police noted and any 
names of person that they took of any people that were there.

We would also need the information leading to the police knowing about this party and that should link to the Public 
Order Unit.

Police will never have Simon name on any paper work they hold, as Simon was never in Essex. And if police used video 
or anything Simon would not show up on anything as he was never there.

Once we have this data, we should be able to prove that in fact it was this party was then moved to Progress Way, 
Enfield.
Regards
Lorraine
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